
From: Bryna Helfer 
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 6:44 PM EST 
To: Ruff, Emi <emiruff@amazon.com>; Jeremy Carpel <jcarpel@arlingtonva.us> 
CC: Erika Moore <ehmoore@arlingtonva.us>; Kenneth Darby <kdarby2@gmu.edu> 
Subject: RE: AMZN Arlington Public Mtg Slides v2.pptx 

Thank you! Adding a few other people to the email chain. Thanks Emi

 

Bryna Helfer

Assistant County Manager

Communications and Public Engagement

Arlington County, Virginia

bhelfer@arlingtonva.us

571-775-9968

 

Please note that any email sent to/from Arlington County email addresses may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of

Information Act (FOIA)

 

From: Ruff, Emi [mailto:emiruff@amazon.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 5:35 PM

To: Jeremy Carpel <jcarpel@arlingtonva.us>

Cc: Bryna Helfer <bhelfer@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: AMZN Arlington Public Mtg Slides v2.pptx

 

Hi Jeremy!

 

Attached are our slides. I’m still working on getting a copy of the video from our PR team, but will hopefully have that tonight.

 

I’ll respond back to other questions on the thread, but for some reason my Outlook would only let me attach this by sharing through

PowerPoint, not as an attachment.

 

Thanks!

Emi

 

 
Emi Ruff   Executive Assistant, Public Policy   Amazon
601 New Jersey Ave. NW, Suite 900 | Washington, DC 20001
O 202.442.2275 | emiruff@amazon.com

 

 

| |


